From: Stuart Quirk

Sent: 16/02/2024 10:32:59 AM

To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox

Subject: TRIMMED Submi ion . Application No DA2021/2600 | 43, 45 & 49
Warriewood Road, Warriewood

Attachments: 15 February 2024_Stuart Quirk_Submission_DA2021_2600.pdf;

Attn: Development Assessment

Re: Submission
Application No. DA2021/2600
Address: Lot 1 and Lot 2 DP 349085 and Lot DP 972209
43, 45 & 49 Warriewood Road, Warriewood

Description: Subdivision of land, creek line works and the construction of
two (2) residential flat buildings

Please refer to the attached.

Kind regards
Stuart Quirk



Mr Stuart Quirk
59 Warriewood Road
Warriewood NSW 2102

15 February 2024

Attn: Chief Executive Officer
Northern Beaches Council
PO Box 82

Manly NSW 1655 Australia

Delivered by: council@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

Dear Northern Beaches Council

Re: Submission
Application No. DA2021/2600
Address: Lot 1 and Lot 2 DP 349085 and Lot DP 972209
43, 45 & 49 Warriewood Road, Warriewood
Description: Subdivision of land, creek line works and the construction of two (2)

residential flat buildings

With regards to DA 2021/2600, | express significant concerns about the validity of this proposal
and the recent amendments prepared for the Land and Environment Court of NSW [LEC] as per
the Northern Beaches Council [NBC] letter issued on 17 January 2024.

From my previous submission on 25 February 2022, my position remains unchanged, for the
following reasons.

1. TRAFFIC IMPACT REPORT: This report has been amended as per TAB 14. Upon reviewing
the amended documents via a peer review process by a professional expert witness
around Traffic Management and Planning, validated my concerns around traffic.
Because the traffic report furnished by the applicant is totally flawed, misleading and
makes the entire development invalid. This fact alone should be clearly observed by the
LEC as it cannot be ignored by the LEC. See Annexure below being the peer review letter
by another traffic engineer and their creditable credentials.

2. NO VEHICLE access onto Warriewood Road from this development. This will only
encourage traffic to the proposed development to utilize Bubalo Street, which will make
only increase vehicle movements in Bubalo St, making the narrow street unsafe the
residents. The LEC should clearly note that Council’s own internal traffic engineer
referral process states that the proposal development is not supported and therefore
the LEC should observe this advice.
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Mr Stuart Quirk
59 Warriewood Road
Warriewood NSW 2102

3. Lack of PRIVACY and OVERSHADOWING of the gardens and houses on the Eastern side
of Bubalo Street, due to the OVERSIZED height of the unit block and the Applicants
justification is not a valid for the request for variation. This should not be supported by

the LEC.

GROSS OVERDEVELOPMENT. Warriewood Valley has particularly delicate fauna and
flora this development shall not be supported in its current form. The development
should reflect the Community Association adjoining the proposal to the eastern side
being DP271139, consisting of 31 Lots (being 30 Torrens Title Lots with Lot 1 being the
Community Lot providing protection via Vegetation Management Plan (VMP) for 5 years,
incumbering the Torrens Title lots, which at the end of the 5 years becomes
automatically becomes dedicated as Council land and the incumbent is lifted from the
Torrens Titles Lots. As per the LEC orders made in Case number: 2017/00053907 (Case
title: Woolwich Pty Ltd as trustee for Margaret Street Unit Trust v Northern Beaches

Council).

5. STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT. The previous S34 that was held still does not consider
the suggestions by the Community to reproduce another development like DP271139.
To assist this, please refer to the below mark-up showing preferred concept for
consideration and request again for the LEC to support the Community’s preference of

acceptable development for the area.
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Mr Stuart Quirk
59 Warriewood Road
Warriewood NSW 2102

6. INCOMPLETE DOCUMENTS AND DOCUMENTATION FORMATING. The amended
documents as referenced by TAB 1C — Schedule of amendments prepared by the
Applicant has used what looks like “excel” and the text within the “cells” have not been
formatted correctly as parts of the text / sentence incomplete? This document should
be reformatted and resubmitted for purposes of clarity.

7. INCONSISTENCY OF DOCUMENTS. Tab 4 - Plan of Subdivision depicts Lot 13 as a
Torrens Title Lot. Tab 1A drawing A02.1 (left hand side of page) confirms this as being Lot
13-7479 SQ. M _R3 Medium Density Residential Zone which implies another future
development of another potential Residential Flat Building [RFB]. But Tab 1A drawing
A02.3 (right hand side of page) shows a beautiful, regenerated vegetation plan for
biodiversity purposes (fauna and flora). Drawing A02.3 should be supported as per point
4 above, being Lot 13 becomes Lot 1 as part of VMP.
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Mr Stuart Quirk
59 Warriewood Road
Warriewood NSW 2102

So, as aresident of the local community, family of 4 and as Chairperson for the Residence
Group of Bubalo Street / Lorikeet Grove, my position remains unchanged and that the Applicant
and Owner/Developer of this submission (DA2021/2600) continues to disregard all the previous
concerns raised by the adjoining stakeholders.

Therefore, in summary | object to this application being approved and should not be supported.

Yours sincerely

Stuart Quirk
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Mr Stuart Quirk
59 Warriewood Road
Warriewood NSW 2102

Annexure - Iltem 1

ttﬁ"‘“““‘”“ = [RANSPORT AND TRAFFIC PLANNING ASSOCIATES

o

12 February 2024
Ref: 026/2024

Mr Stuart Quirk

Dear Stuart

Re: Proposed Development
45-49 Warriewood Road, Warriewood

| have assessed the TPIR prepared by TEF Consulting (21.12.23) in relation to the
subject Development Application (DA2021/2600).

The report makes reference to the RTA Development Guidelines 2002 but then applies
traffic generation rates from the RMS Technical Direction (TDT2013/04a) which is not
referenced. The cited peak traffic generation rates from the TDT are AM 0.19vtph/unit
and PM 0.15vtph/unit and these were derived from a study “Report for High Density
Residential Trip Generation Surveys, GHD, Sept 2012" commissioned by RMS.

One of the stated purposes of that study was to have particular regard for available
public transport services and the sites surveyed were “more than 6 levels”.

There were 8 sites selected and surveyed for the Sydney Metropolitan area and all were
very close to or within ready walking distance of a railway station with most being within
a CBD area with retail, entertainment, employment and other services.

The RTA 2002 traffic generation rates for High Density Residential were based on a
study which | in fact undertook for the RTA in 1993. This study similarly involved surveys
of 16 sites in the Metropolitan area with all except 2 being located in close proximity of
railway stations and within Commercial centres. The peak traffic generation rate
established in the 1993 study and documented in the RTA Guidelines was AM & PM
0.29vtph/unit.

Traffic Engineering | Troffic Signal Desion | Road Sefely Audit

Page 50f7



Mr Stuart Quirk
59 Warriewood Road
Warriewood NSW 2102
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Mr Stuart Quirk
59 Warriewood Road
Warriewood NSW 2102

TTPA | Ross Nettle -

Professional Credentials

T

Ross has been intensely involved in the planning and assessment of road network
and landuse development projects for many years and has developed a diverse
background in these activities. Ross is skilled in regional planning and transport
strategies and in devising traffic management schemes to complement landuse
planning and major development projects.

Ross has undertaken many significant projects for both private and public sector
clients and has played a principle role in assessments for substantial urban
development schemes such as the Rhodes Peninsula and Discovery Point projects.

Prior to entering private consultancy Ross had some 24 years’ experience with the
former Roads & Traffic Authority (RTA) and its predecessors. During that period, he
was closely involved in the planning and management of the public road network and
the integration of major development projects into that system.
Ross’s key skills include:

o Traffic and Parking Assessment

¢ Land Use Planning

e Transport Planning

e Traffic Management Plan

e Public Transport Studies

e Expert Witness

Source: Ross Nettle | Road Engineering Consultants Sydney | TTPA
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